
            City of Jacksonville Beach 
 

 Agenda 
 

    Board of Adjustment 
 
Tuesday, February 7, 2017              7:00 PM                                                       Council Chambers  
 

City of Jacksonville Beach           Page 1    Printed on 1/30/2017 
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM TO: 
 
Members of the Board of Adjustment 
City of Jacksonville Beach, Florida 
 
Board Members:  
 
The following Agenda of Business has been prepared for consideration and action at the Regular Meeting of the 
Board of Adjustment. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
John Moreland (Chairperson), Sylvia Osewalt (Vice-Chairperson), Scott Cummings, Thomas Buck, Jeff 
Truhlar, 
Alternates: Francis Reddington, Chase Sams 
 
EX-PARTE COMMUNICATION 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  December 6, 2016 
 
CORRESPONDENCE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11 North Third Street 
Jacksonville Beach, 

 



Board of Adjustment                                 Agenda                                                    February 7, 2017 
 

City of Jacksonville Beach           Page 2     Printed on 1/30/2017 
  
 

OLD BUSINESS  
 
a.  Case Number:  BOA 16-100202 

Applicant/ Agent: Ryan Wetherhold  

Owner:  Julia Sanders  

Property Address: 1903 Eastern Drive 

Parcel ID: 178153-0000 

Current Zoning: RS-1 

Motion to Approve: City of Jacksonville Beach Land Development Code Section(s): 34-
336(e)(1)c.1., for a front yard setback of 22.5 feet in lieu of 25 feet 
required; and 34-336(e)(1)e., for 45% lot coverage in lieu of 35% 
maximum, to allow a front and rear porch addition to an existing 
single-family dwelling for property legally described as Lot 14, 
Block 4, San Pablo Terrace. 

 
Miscellaneous Info: One previous variance request (BZA #328-83). 

 
Notes:  
 
  
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
a.  Case Number:  BOA 16-100218 

Applicant/Agent:  Christopher J. Rood 

Owner:  Teen Age Homes, LLC 

Property Address: 505 North 9th Street 

Parcel ID: 174151-0000 

Current Zoning: RS-2 

Motion to Approve: City of Jacksonville Beach Land Development Code Section(s): 
34-337(e)(1)c.3., for a rear yard setback of 10.9 feet in lieu of 30 
feet required; 34-337(e)(1)e., for 44% lot coverage in lieu of 35% 
maximum, to allow an addition to an existing single-family dwelling 
for property legally described as Lot 6, Block 59, Pablo Beach 
Improvement Company’s.  

 
Miscellaneous Info: One previous variance request (BZA #25-93). 

 
Notes:  
 
  
 
 
 
 



Board of Adjustment                                 Agenda                                                    February 7, 2017 
 

City of Jacksonville Beach           Page 3     Printed on 1/30/2017 
  
 

b.  Case Number:  BOA 16-100223 
 

Applicant: South Jax Beach, LLC 

Agent: Rick Johnston 

Owner: South Jax Beach, LLC 

Property Address: 53 South 37th Avenue 

Parcel ID: 181442-0000 

Current Zoning: RS-1 

Motion to Approve: City of Jacksonville Beach Land Development Code Section(s): 34-
336(e)(1)c.2., for a westerly side yard of 7.1 feet, and an easterly 
side yard of 9.6 feet, each in lieu of 10 feet required; 34-
336(e)(1)c.3., for a rear yard of 19.6 feet, in lieu of 30 feet required; 
and 34-336(e)(1)e., for 38.7% lot coverage, in lieu of 35% 
maximum, to allow substantial improvement to an existing single-
family dwelling for property legally described as Lot 15, and the 
west 15 feet of Lot 14, Block 2, Atlantic Shores Ocean Front Section 
Division “A”. 

 
Miscellaneous Info: No previous variance requests.  

 
Notes:  
 
  
 
 
 
 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT 
 
The next scheduled meeting is Tuesday, February 21, 2017.  There is one scheduled case.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTICE 
 
In accordance with Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, any person desirous of appealing any decision reached 
at this meeting may need a record of the proceedings. Such person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of 
the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  
 
The public is encouraged to speak on issues on this Agenda that concern them.  Anyone who wishes to speak 
should submit the request to the recording secretary prior to the beginning of the meeting.  These forms are 
available at the entrance of the City Council Chambers for your convenience. 
 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons with 
disabilities needing special accommodation to participate in this meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office 
at (904) 247-6299, extension 10, no later than one business day before the meeting. 



 

BOA 161206 mins  Page 1 of 7 
 

Minutes of Board of Adjustment Meeting 
held Tuesday, December 6, 2016, at 7:00 P.M., 
in the Council Chambers, 11 North 3rd Street, 
Jacksonville Beach, Florida 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Scott Cummings. 
 
Roll Call 
Tom Buck (absent) 
Jeff Truhlar (absent)  
John Moreland (Vice-Chairman) 
Sylvia Osewalt   
Scott Cummings (Chairman)  
 
Alternates: 
Francis Reddington 
Chase Sams (absent) 
 
Ex-parte Communications 
 
None 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
It was moved by Ms. Osewalt, seconded by Mr. Moreland, and approved unanimously, to 
approve the following minutes, as presented: 

 
• Board of Adjustment meeting held on September 20, 2016 
• Board of Adjustment meeting held on November 1, 2016 

 
Correspondence 
 
Mr. Cummings noted that there was correspondence that would be referred to during the 
item addressed. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
(A) Case Number: BOA 16-100182 

Name of Applicant: Michael Klamm 
 

Property Address: 2704 South 2nd Street 



Board of Adjustment Meeting 
December 6, 2016 

BOA 161206 mins  Page 2 of 7 
 

Motion to Approve: It was moved by Mr. Moreland, seconded by Ms. Osewalt, 
to approve a request for a front yard setback of 20 feet in lieu of 25 feet required 
and for a rear yard setback of 11.5 feet, in lieu of 30 feet required, to allow for 
construction of a new single-family dwelling.  

Applicant:  The applicant, Mr. Michael Klamm, 115 9th Avenue South, stated that 
the lot was nonconforming.  He stated that they are trying to design a house with 
the least impact but need the variance to build this house.  He stated that he has 
talked to the neighbors who have also received variances.   
 
Mr. Moreland asked if the 11.5 feet variance only referred to the one corner.  Mr. 
Klamm confirmed that, stating that it does not affect the total lots that border the 
back yard, and the average is 20 feet.  Mr. Mann clarified how the setback was 
measured perpendicular to get to the 11.5 feet.   

 
Public Hearing: 
 
Mr. Allen Skipper, 2607 Madrid Street, stated that his lot is the most impacted by 
the proposed variance.  He expressed his opposition to the request, stating that a 
setback reduction of this amount is not justified.  He then reviewed some photos 
that were provided to the Board.  He then reviewed his reasons for opposing the 
request.   
 
Mr. Wade Olszewski, 124 28th Avenue South, expressed his support for the request, 
noting that there were houses on this block who have received similar variances.   
 
Mr. D. Randall Briley, 2215 3rd Street South, stated that he represented two of the 
owners most affected by the request.  He stated that this would negatively affect 
the values of the surrounding properties.  He then noted other cases that supported 
his contention that this property should not receive the variance.  He added that a 
structure could be built if the plans were re-designed consistent with the required 
setbacks.  
 
Mr. Jim Sorrell, 1410 Highland Road, stated that the applicant has made 
concessions and they could be approved as conditions. 
 
Ms. Misty Stephens, 2609 Madrid Street, stated that her lot was much smaller than 
hers and she had a 35’ setback.  She stated that 11.5 feet was too close to her lot.  
She added that there were concerns with drainage and this could add more standing 
water.  She stated that the request could be lessened by at least 5 feet. 
 
Mr. Ed Berleman, 2812 Abacoe Lane, expressed his opposition to the proposal, 
stating that the request was too much. 
 
Ms. Estelle Melon, 2703 Madrid Street, voiced her opposition to the rear yard 
setback request. 



Board of Adjustment Meeting 
December 6, 2016 

BOA 161206 mins  Page 3 of 7 
 

Mr. Klamm stated that their building will be 35% lot coverage, which is less than 
other units in the area so drainage should not be a concern.  In response to Mr. 
Moreland, Mr. Klamm stated that he could only get 10% lot coverage without 
variance.  Mr. Klamm then explained the plans for the house. 
 
Mr. Cummings then made note of a letter into the record from William Scott 
opposing the variance. 
 
Discussion: 
 
Mr. Moreland stated that this meets conditions of a hardship given the shape of the 
lot, and the applicant made an effort to address impacts to the neighbors. 
 
Ms. Osewalt stated that the house was of sufficient size and could be reduced to 
meet the setback requirements.  Mr. Cummings and Mr. Reddington expressed 
concerns about the impacts to the neighbors.  Mr. Cummings stated that he was not 
comfortable without plans.  Mr. Moreland agreed.  Mr. Mann stated that they could 
continue the application to a future meeting. 
 
Mr. Moreland moved to continue the proposal until the applicant provides a plan 
showing the backside of the meeting and requested a modification to the request.  
The motion died from a lack of a second. 
 
Mr. Klamm requested continuance of this request until the next meeting.  Mr. Mann 
noted that if the house is shifted to the front it will require a separate application 
due to a decrease in front yard setback that was not advertised. 

 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
(A) Case Number: BOA 16-100186 

Name of Applicant: Craig Arial 
 

Property Address: 2008 Waterway Island Lane 

Motion to Approve: It was moved by Mr. Moreland, seconded by Ms. Osewalt, 
to approve a request for a parking area setback of 0 feet in lieu of five feet required 
to allow construction of a new single-family dwelling. 

Applicant:  The applicant, Mr. Craig Arial, 2332 Dunn Avenue, Jacksonville, 
stated that the purpose of the request is to save a 100 year-old tree.  Mr. Moreland 
stated that he could not find this address when doing his pre-meeting surveys.  Mr. 
Mann noted that this oak tree is over three feet in diameter. 

 
Public Hearing: 

 
Ms. Shandy Thompson, 522 3rd Avenue South, expressed her support for saving 



Board of Adjustment Meeting 
December 6, 2016 

BOA 161206 mins  Page 4 of 7 
 

the oak tree. 
   
Discussion: 
 
Mr. Moreland stated that he was in favor of saving this type of tree.  Mr. Cummings 
agreed, noting that no one was here to speak against it.   
 
Roll Call Vote:  Ayes - Moreland, Osewalt, Reddington, and Cummings.   

The motion was approved unanimously. 
 

(B) Case Number: BOA 16-100188 
Name of Applicant: MaliVai Washington 

 
Property Address: 605 South 3rd Avenue 

Motion to Approve: It was moved by Mr. Moreland, seconded by Ms. Osewalt, 
to approve a request for 7.5 feet side yards in lieu of 10 feet required and for 45% 
lot coverage in lieu of 35% maximum to allow for construction of a new two-family 
dwelling.  

Applicant:  The applicant, MaliVai Washington, 554 Jacksonville Drive, stated 
that the applicant cannot construct residences there similar to others in the area due 
to the configuration of the lot.  He added that these were two-story buildings.   

 
Public Hearing: 
 
Mr. Tony Komarek, 533 11th Avenue South, providing exhibits showing the street 
and houses in the area.  He stated his opposition to the proposed variance, noting 
that it did not match the other houses in the area. 
 
Ms. Shandy Thompson, 522 3rd Avenue South, agreed with the previous speaker 
that the proposed structure did not fit in with the area, and expressed concerns with 
privacy.  She added that these were rentals and this was turning into a problem.  She 
thought a single-family unit would be more appropriate. 
 
Mr. Alexander Sifakis, 440 7th Avenue South, stated that this was a multifamily 
area zoned as such.  He stated that this would be an asset to the City. 
 
Mr. Washington noted that the other townhomes they have sold were owner-
occupied and not rentals.  He added there were many structures in this area that 
they have built similar to the proposed units. 
 
Mr. Mann stated that they requested the 7.5 feet setback to be able to build a two-
car garage for each unit.  He noted that a two-family unit was the least intensive 
development allowed on this parcel. 
 



Board of Adjustment Meeting 
December 6, 2016 

BOA 161206 mins  Page 5 of 7 
 

Discussion: 
 
Mr. Moreland stated that he had read that the City was considering amending the 
Code such that only a single-family house could replace a single-family house that 
was torn down.  He added that this was not the Code right now, and encouraged 
citizens to express their concerns to the City Council.   

Mr. Moreland stated that duplex densities were creating problems, but added that 
the proposed two-car garage would be a benefit.   

Mr. Cummings agreed with the two-car garage, noting that the number of side 
entries were not good for the City. 

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes – Osewalt and Moreland.   
 Nays – Reddington and Cummings. 
 The motion was denied 2-2. 

 
(C) Case Number: BOA 16-100189 

Name of Applicant: Harry Strayer, III 
 

Property Address: 601 11th Avenue North 

Motion to Approve: It was moved by Mr. Moreland, seconded by Ms. Osewalt, 
to approve a request for 45% lot coverage in lieu of 35% maximum to allow a 
detached garage, driveway, and residential addition to an existing single-family 
dwelling.  

Applicant:  The applicant, Harry Strayer, 601 11th Avenue North, stated that the 
lot size was 8250 feet, which was non-conforming.  He stated that this lot coverage 
was reasonable with the neighborhood.  He stated that he was asking for 45% 
because he was going to also do a bedroom addition and had not yet finalized plans 
with the builder.   
 
Mr. Moreland noted that the guidelines were for the least variance possible.  Mr. 
Strayer added that he was trying to do.  Mr. Mann added that the house was only 
900 square feet, and the minimum required was 1600 square feet.   
 
Ms. Osewalt asked about the existing driveway.  Mr. Strayer responded that there 
would be pavers.   

 
Public Hearing: 
 
There was no one present to speak in favor of or in opposition to the proposed 
application. 
 
 



Board of Adjustment Meeting 
December 6, 2016 

BOA 161206 mins  Page 6 of 7 
 

Discussion:  

Ms. Osewalt noted that the house was an existing 900 square feet house.  Mr. 
Cummings stated he had no issue with the expansion of the existing patio and other 
proposed improvements. 

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes – Reddington, Cummings, Moreland, and Osewalt.  
 The motion was approved unanimously. 

 
(D) Case Number: BOA 16-100196 
 
 Deferred to December 20, 2016 meeting. 
 
(E) Case Number: BOA 16-100197 
 
 Deferred to January 3, 2017 meeting. 
 
(F) Case Number: BOA 16-100198 
 
 Deferred to January 3, 2017 meeting. 
 
(G) Case Number: BOA 16-100199 
 
 Deferred to January 3, 2017 meeting. 
 
(H) Case Number: BOA 16-100200 

Name of Applicant: Brannon Shea 
 

Property Address: 1302 North 2nd Avenue 

Motion to Approve: It was moved by Mr. Moreland, seconded by Ms. Osewalt, 
to approve a request for 54% lot coverage in lieu of 45% approved via prior 
variance; for and accessory structure setback of 2 feet from the northerly property 
line, 3 feet from the easterly property line, and 3.8 feet from a principal structure, 
each in lieu of 5 feet required, to allow a pool and pool deck addition to an existing 
single-family dwelling.  

Applicant:  The applicant, Brannon Shea and Heather Shea, 1302 2nd Avenue 
North, stated a previous variance was approved in 2010 for an additional room. Mr. 
Shea stated that the variance requested was for a pool.  He added that the southerly 
neighbor recently added a pool through a variance.  Ms. Shea stated that she had 
researched and could get it for less than 54%.  She stated that when purchased the 
coverage was over the required coverage. She then provided justification for the 
requested variance, noting that the request was similar to the neighbor’s approved 
variance.  She then provided a plan diagram of the proposed pool project. 
 



Board of Adjustment Meeting 
December 6, 2016 

BOA 161206 mins  Page 7 of 7 
 

Mr. Mann noted that they were eligible to reduce their request without 
readvertisement.   

 
Public Hearing: 
 
There was no one present to speak in favor of or in opposition to the proposed 
application. 

Amended Motion to Approve: It was moved by Mr. Reddington, seconded by Mr. 
Moreland, to approve a request for 49.9% lot coverage in lieu of 45% approved via 
prior variance; for and accessory structure setback of two feet from the northerly 
property line, three feet from the easterly property line, and 3.8 feet from a principal 
structure, each in lieu of five feet required, to allow a pool and pool deck addition 
to an existing single-family dwelling.  

Roll Call Vote on Amended Motion:  Ayes – Moreland, Osewalt, Reddington,   
and Cummings.  

The amended motion was approved 
unanimously.  

 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT 
 
Mr. Mann stated that he needed to know when members were not planning to attend. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business coming before the Board, Mr. Cummings 
adjourned the meeting at 8:21 P.M. 

 
Submitted by:  Amber Maria Lehman 
   Senior Secretary  
        

Approval: 
   
 
             
 Chairman 
  
       Date: ________________________ 
 

 

 

 



JACl<SONVILLE 
BEACH APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE BOA No. ffe - (Db :P-0 ?-

HEARING DATE IA-JIJ -d{J/(J 
This form is intended for submittal, along with the required documents, for all requests for variances from the requirements of the City of Jack
sonville Beach Land Development Code, Article 6, Section 6.6 Variances. The Planning and Development Director will evaluate an application 
for a variance for sufficiency within five (5) days of receipt. If the application is found to be complete, the Jacksonville Beach Board of Ad
justment at their earliest meeting following appropriate public notice of the request will schedule it for review, public hearing and a decision. 

REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION 

1. A boundary survey prepared by a registered land surveyor that shows the location of all existing improve
ment~. Survey, plat or new site plan must also show all proposed additions an~PENftJ added to the 
drawmg, to scale (on 11"xl7" paper or smaller). l{C. \,; · 

2. Proof of ownership (copy of deed or current property tax notification). 

~: ~:~~~=~~~~o;r~::se:~~o;:i~~~;;~~;; (~:~~~~:!i~:U!~7a;;~~:t~~~e~t~1~!tWV - 7 2C;'i 6 
5. Completed application. 

APPLICATION INFORMATION 

Applicant Name: Ryan Wetherhold 
Mailing Address: 19 12th st south 

Jacksonville Beach FL 32250 

PLANN\NG & DEVELOPMENT 

Telephone: (904) 333-7873 
E-Mail: Oceaninvestments@aol.com 

Agent Name: ~--~-------------------Telephone:~-------
Mailing Address: _______________________ E-Mail: _________ _ 

Landowner Name: -=J-=u"'""-11=· a""--=S-=a=n..:....:d:::...e::...r:....:s:;__ ______________ Telephone: (772) 485-2029 

Mailing Address: 19 12th St SOUth E-Mail: RE904@icloud.com 

Jacksonville Beach FL 32250 
Please provide the name, address and telephone number for any other land use, environmental, engineering architectural, economic or oth
er professionals assisting in the application on a separate sheet of paper. 

VARIANCE DATA 

Street address of property and/or Real Estate Number: 1903 Eastern Dr., 178153-0000 
Legal description of property (Attach copy of deed): SAN PABLO TERRACE, LOT 14 BLOCK 4 

Justification for Variance: (State the hardship that is created by the application of the code to the property). (Attach 
a separate sheet if necessary). Remodeling the front & rear porches, both of which are dated & in need of repair. The 
existing porches do not function as originally designed and need a more modern update to serve the home owner 
effectively. In order to facilitate these changes a slight deviation from the code is needed. These changes will enhance the 

his is in character with other updated homes in the area. 

11 NORTH 3Ro STREET, JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FL 32250 PHONE (904) 247-6231 FAX (904) 247-6107 



VARIANCE APPLICATION STANDARDS AND CONDITIONS BOA No. (if-/ (Jf)J{)~ 
Section 34-281 Purpose. Variances are deviations from the terms of the LDC, which would not be 

contrary to the public interest when owing to special circumstances or conditions; 
RECEIVED the literal enforcement of the provisions of the LDC would result in undue and un

necessary hardship. 

S~~¥ion.734Q2~6. Standards applicable to all variances. In order to authorize any variance from the 
terms of this code, the Board of Adjustment must find that the following criteria 

f' LANNING & DEVELOPMIThKfe been met. To assist the Board in making this finding, please complete the 
blanks on the form below. 

Standard Applies? Circumstances/ Explanation 
Yes/No 

Special conditions and circumstances exist Yes Property has an accessory structure & 
which are peculiar to the parcel of land large pool, neither of which was built or 
building or structure, which are not applica- desired by the current home owner. 
ble to other parcels of land, structures or 
buildings in the same zoning district. 

Special circumstances and conditions do not Yes Surrounding homes have been updated 
result from the actions of the applicant. with similar designs and look. 

Granting the variance will not confer upon Yes This application is to enhance the home & 
the applicant any special privileges denied property. This will be a positive change to 
by the comprehensive plan and this code to for the area & is needed. 
other parcels of land, buildings, or struc-
tures, in the same zoning district. 

Literal interpretation and enforcement of the Yes To properly replace and update these items 
terms and provisions of this code would de- a slight deviation from code is needed. This 
prive the applicant of rights commonly en- update would be in character other homes 
joyed by other parcels of land in the same that have been remodeled. 
zoning district, and would work an unneces-
sary hardship. 

Grant of variance is the minimum variance Yes Only requesting the minimum amount of 
that will make possible the reasonable use deviation in order to make most practical 
of the parcel of land, building or structure. use of space. 

, 

Grant of variance will be generally con- Yes Yes is in line with neighborhood & other 
sistent with the purposes, goals, objectives, remodeled homes. Will enhance area and 
and policies of the comprehensive plan and with the home being on a very visible 
this Code and will not adversely affect adja- corner, will be a great improvement. 
cent land. 

11NORTH3RD STREET, JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FL 32250 PHONE (904) 247-6231 FAX (904) 247-6107 



Doc# 2015293931, OR BK 17411 Page 1481, Number Pages: 2, Recorded 
12/29/2015 at 12:02 PM, Ronnie Fussell CLERK CIRCUIT COURT DUVAL COUNTY 
RECORDING $18.50 DEED DOC ST $0.70 

THIS SPACE PROVIDED FOR RECORDER'S USE ONLY: 

WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 
Julia E Sanders 
19 12th St South 
Jacksonville Beach, Florida, 32250 

WARRANTY DEED 

THE GRANTOR(S), 
Barbara C Gutridge aka Barbara C Gutridge Jr, a single person, 

for and in consideration of: $100.00 grants, bargains, sells, conveys and warranties to the 
GRANTEE(S): 

- Julia E Sanders, 1903 Eastern Drive, Jacksonville Beach, Duval County, Florida, 32250, 
the following described real estate, situated in Jacksonville Beach, in the County of Duval, State of 
Florida: 

(legal description): Lot 14, Block 4, San Pablo Terrace, 24-96-2S-29E 

Subject to existing taxes, assessments, liens, encumbrances, covenants, conditions, restrictions, 
rights of way and easements of record the grantor hereby covenants with the Grantee(s) that 
Grantor is lawfully seized in fee simple of the above granted premises and has good right to sell 
and convey the same; and that Grantor, his heirs, executors and administrators shall warrant and 
defend the title unto the Grantee, his heirs and assigns against all lawful claims whatsoever. 

Tax Parcel Number: 178153-0000 



OR BK 17411 PAGE 1482 

Grantor Signatures: 

DATED: 1-~ 'f-,,;. cJ1'( 

ST ATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF DUVAL, ss: 

The for goin~ instrument was acknowledged before me this )~ay of . 
St bvtt\b~ r .~by Barbara c Gutridge, who are personally known to me or 

who have produced ptYS:""W'i" iy J::,11~ as identification . 

. ------; 

re of person taking acknowledgment 

Witness Signatures: 

2Lc!/tz --, . 

Ryan Wetherhold 
19 12th St South 
Jacksonville Beach 
Florida 

?M We ·14e.r o/J 
Nam typed, printed, or stamped 

~Jqri f v/ilc 
Title or rank 

;:f/fFt) 5_}9?) 
Serial number (if applicable) 

Romy Shaw 
19 12th St South 
Jacksonville Beach 
Florida 

RECEIVED 

NOV - 7 201 6 

I {R ~ ( D 0 ;)-0 ;)-
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 



Third Party Authorization 

OWNERS AUTHORIZATION - THIRD PARTY APPROVAL 

Ryan Wetherhold is hereby authorized by the undersigned, being the 
owner(s) of 1903 Eastern Drive, Jacksonville Beach, Florida, to apply for 

the following: 

City of Jacksonville Beach, Variance Application/Board of Adjustment 
-X 

Sig nature of Property Owner _ ____,,,_,_~IJ-¥---..:C--+-~'---'-L--'--""""''-----

' 
Print Name_:S----=uJj'---"---'---t::r-"-""'~---.j.'<--"->--'==::::::?---

- NOTARY-
,-_0 I 

Signed and sworn before me on this 5 day ot~fa_ut/_......,_4r-"_· _ .,..__. __ 2016 
I 

Notary Signature __ -+-~-----.t<--~-----

/ 
Commission Number & Expiration Date: .4f--r;ctJBb77</ ;j /ei 

> I 

.·'~;r,~'. '~i~··, JOHN C. SHAW . 
!~·&)··~:< MY COMMISSION # FF 086974 
~. .ii} EXPIRES: January 27, 2018 
'·7.1;0 .. ,:.: ••• ~ Bonded Tnru Nota iy Public Underwrters 1111,f11\' '' 

RECEIVED 

NOV - 7 ?:·:5 

I (_p -I 00 c!)_O ;}-
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 



" -;'- _ 1 .. • .-., 

Call to order 

Roll Call 

Approval of min .. 

324-83 
Joseph 

328-83 
Guttridge 

Motion to deny 

Motion to approve 

329-83 
Clawson 

Motion to approve 

330-83 
Wagnon 

Motion to approve 

324-83 
Joseph (continued) 

Motion to deny 

Election of Vice Chmn 

Adjournment 

RPD· 
Regular meeting of the Board of Zoning 
Adjustment Tuesday, December 20, 1983 

and 

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Craig. 

Present: Guy Craig, Charles Jolley, David Polovina, Richard 
Shore 

Absent: Reid McCormick 

Also present were Walter Henderson, Building Department and 
Gerald Lute, Fire Department. 

The minutes of the previous meeting were approved as written. 

Mr. Joseph, west 1/2 lot 10, Block 111, Pablo Beach North, 
setbacks. Mr. Joseph was .not present and the matter wa~ deferred . 

William Guttridge, 1903 Eastern Drive, setback variance 
requested to build detached garage. There is already a pool and 
a greenhouse in the rear yard. The variance requested is 3 feet 
from the rear property line and 3 feet from the side property lin< 

Mr. Shore moved to deny the variance as requested. No second. 

Mr. Shore moved to approve subject to a 5 foot setback -on the 
north side and 3 feet on the rear yard setback, seconded by Mr. 
Jolley. Vote resulted in all .ayes. · 

Vickers/Clawson, 403A 5th Avenue ,North, setbacks from 20 feet to 
9 foot 8 inches to build a screen porch for a plant room over 
an existing patio of 10 x 12. 

Mr. Shore moved to approve the variance as long as the stud· 
walls are on 32 inch centers, · seconded by Mr. Jolley. Vote 
resulted in all ayes ·. 

Lloyd Wagnon, Lot 1, block 88, Section A, 1020 North 23rd Street. 
Variance is for square footage of first floor, required 1,000 
and 685 requested plus garage of 234, second floor is 915 feet. 

Mr. Jolley moved to approve the requested variance, seconded 
by Mr. Shore. Vote resulted in all ayes. 

Mr. Joseph was ·present and the .request was continued. He has 
not -purchased ,the property. ·-

Mr. Shore feels one ·half a lot is too small to build on" 

Mr. Shore moved to deny the variance request,· seconded ·by Mr. 
Polovina. Vote resulted in all ayes. 

Walter Henderson told the Board members that it would be 
helpfu1 if the Board formulated procedures. A new form was 
presented. The property will be posted for 15 days and 
advertised for 10 days in the Beaches Leader prior to _the 
meeting. 

Mr. Jolley nominated Mr. Polovina for Vice Chairman, seconded 
by Mr. Shore. Vote resulted in all ayes. 

There being no further business, the . meeting was adjourned. 



MAP SHOWING SURVEY OF 
LOT 14, BLOCK 4, SAN PABLO TERRACE AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 24, 
PAGE 96 OF THE CURRENT PUBLIC RECORDS OF DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA. I I 

\ 

.... ~~\,.011:::::;::;;:~'.'-.J:~~~~~;,,~.J:lll~~~:::~~;;::;:J~ 
wooo eowER <:>--

. W1;~MER 

' 
, 

w•1£R 
\i\E1ER 

N 52"58'06" W 28.62' (FJELD) 

CHORD=N 52"40'15" W 
DISTANCE=28.20' 
RADIUS=20.00' 
ARC=31.30' 

NOTES: 

THIS IS A BOUNDARY SURVEY. 

~ 

"· 

BUILDING RESTRICTION LINE AS PER PLAT. 

BEARINGS BASED ON THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 14, 
BLOCK 4, BEING N 82"09'45" E, AS PER PLAT. 

THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON APPEARS TO LIE IN 
FLOOD ZONE "X" (AREA OUTSIDE 500-YEAR FLOOD 
PLAIN) AS WELL AS CAN BE DETERMINED FROM THE 
"FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP" COMMUNITY-PANEL 
NUMBER 12031C0417H D, REVISED JUNE 3RD, 2013 
FOR DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

11:'0 

;J~ 
z~~ 
?fT'o 

'"°~~ o!L!m 
V'O;o 

~o ()"' 
"' 

33.5' 

~ 
w. 

RECEIVED 

NOV - 7 2016 
/ tp - 1 oo ;)-o;;i.._ 

PLANNING a. DEVELOPMENT 

DONN W. BOATWRIGHT, P.S.M . 

0 
N 

w 
....J 
<: 
(.) 
(/) 

• NOT VAi.JD wmmur lHE SIGNATURE AND 
l'HE ORIGINAL RAISED SEAL Of A FLORIDA 

LICENSED SURVEYOR ANO MAPPER.• 
FLA. UC. SURVEYOR AND MAPPER No. LS 3295 

CHECKED: ___ _ 
DRAWN BY: JAH 

FILE: 2015-646 

BOUNDARY RECHECK - JUNE 2ND, 2015 FLA. UC. SURVEYING AND MAPPING. BUSINESS No. LB 3672 

DATE: 
APRIL B, 2004 BOATWRIGHT LAND SURVEYORS, INC. 

1500 ROBERTS DRIVE, JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FLORIDA 241-8550 SHEET_1 OF_1 _ 



..... .. 

rt z-
"-l 

Q ~ c_o '() 

w ~~ > 
...l 

> -w 
r-- () w 

0 
I <::) 0 

w 
>'--- ~ 

£¥ 
0 l ~ 
::;z :z 
~-

~~ 
c.. 





02 

"\l ''f"S-t J.,*'-s.'clt 

f ::...~~- · • ·· · -~-• ···· ·~·. --""'..,co_;_ -::::k:;-:-:-,---::;:~r...::: _ · :--~ 
·-·- ·- wM.'1.'Wf'HtJC1t10- -· -- · · · ' 2'«tl<NEEW.AL.t:-oN-·-->~3'-2X1DffEAeER~··· . . --- ·-·_·":.;._, •·--·-- --·--.-:... ,, · 
~ . ...;__-=._-:-...;__--::.::=---:-. ~.,.;p.c)~.· ~. ··.·:afitNG .. -_::.:_---:-::_:.:.:-:ofii[.i:w.. ::2iHr.· l:EBGER-TO.· :- --__ ::. · ..·~T:r=·-=-=- . -: ...... ·-·-- ·-- ·-·-·-· -· -· -· -·-·--· ............. ·-.·--·-·--·VIA·-·-·-·- -· ·-·- ·- ·1:'=4'!..-1 L . . . · EXT-ERIQR.~;-·- · --.. ~.WU:iUC-810- . ·--~ . ·-· .... ~ .. ·>/J' • ' - ,~· - . . - ·-- ·--.· ,~:r h-'~'<-: !,_· .,,.P ,_., _· -- ·---~~....___. --· --:-·-··· --· - ~-!"i -·---·--· --·--·DEl'AJl:S, . , . ,+...,,..,.,.. .. ,...,..,...... ·--·--'i'~· -·· __,,,..,.., ___ _ 

3-2X12 HEADER 
TO TRUSSES WI HS 
@ EA GONNECTtON 

3-2X12. HEADER 

TO 6X6 PT POST 

LEFT ELEVATION 
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-t:r 

~: :.<.<:: 

El~ 

RECEIVED 

NOV - 7 2016 

/u -((JO::W~ 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 



03 RIGHT ELEVATION 
SCA.LE: 114· = 1'..0-

"('ror.sccl ~A,:J1,., 

3-2X12 HEADER 
TO 2X12 LEDGER TO 
WAILL WI HUC 010 

RECEIVED 

NOV - 7 2016 

I f_o -- I{) O d-Od-
PLANNtNG & DEVELOPMENT 



04 

,,,.,,. ... -''-* 

"I<-----------------------,,, .... --,,...""'-·-··-·····-···· -··--·· ··-·-··-··. -··-- ......................... -·-···· ........... - ..... _ ..... --·-- · -·--- .... -·-··---·· ·-·-............... ......... - - .... . 

FRONT ELEVATION 
SCALE: 114" sf..O--

DODD 
DDDD1 
DDDC!I 
!CJ[;'jD C1J 

RECEIVED 

NOV - 7 2016 

/ & - ! o() ~.od--
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 



05 

·;;Y 

'""' '\<{, ii: 
HQTE:'TRUS!iES ev OTHERS TO 
BE SOUTHl;:RN YB.LOW PINE 

REAR ElEVA TION 
SCALE: tw = r-0" 

W..:n ' ' { '1,.. 

,or ~ 
v 

lf '1•~ r~-r 

..,, 
I .... 

2.0'-0' 

RECEIVED 

NOV - 7 2016 . 
){p -/ {){)d-Q ;r--

Pl.Af\JNING & DEVELOPMENT 



1 - / t - d-U f'tyu__ -~fAP/\ti dfetL -fr ~ 1 - cJ-.V ' { 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE Bok'No.· /!£-ID!JJ-1 </ . JACKSONVILLE 
BEACH HEARINGDATE /-/S-JDJ1 1 

This fonn is intended for submittal, along with the required documents, for all requests for variances from the requirements of the City of Jack
sonville Beach Land Development Code, Article 6, Section 6.6 Variances. The Planning and Development Director will evaluate an application 
for a variance for sufficiency within five (5) days of receipt. If the application is found to be complete, the Jacksonville Beach Board of Ad
justment at their earliest meeting following appropriate public notice of the request will schedule it for review, public hearing and a decision. 

REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION 

1. A boundary survey prepared by a registered land surveyor that shows the location of all existing improve
ments. Survey, plat or new site plan must also show all proposed additions and/or imp~~~pJ:~~aM~ to the 
drawing, to scale (on 11"x1 7" paper or smaller). KI:\.., I: I V t: LJ 

2. Proof of ownership (copy of deed or current property tax notification). 
3. If applicant is not owner, notarized written authorization from owner is required. 
4. Non-refundable processing fee of $250.00 (due at the time of application submittal). DE C 5 2016 

5. Completed application. 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Applicant Name: C \-\" \S to Qne r T R.aod Telephone: qa '-/ 2.'l. ~ 35'13 
Mailing Address: 6 O 5 9-t\.\ y+ .~J E-Mail: i( o- o d ,'c.,o. \@ ~ "'- c..\. c.o~ 

:=r Af.\.<. ~ o" " : \ \ , 6 eo. c.\\ , 'El :3 2 :2., 5 0 
Agent Name: _,~~ ..... M"'A~e.~ _________________ Telephone: ______ _ 
Mailing Address: E-Mail: ________ _ 

Landowner Name: I!' l 'l f'LN A~--fi<>me s}U-C!..,, Telephone: 9ot-,J.d..%-~~ ~ 
Mailing Address: c9.~53 S<:irYTZb 5rlftfef- · E-Mail: R..oo&._i!&f@~ , 

-:::r:Ac.tr .SC»t 11 t' r Le 
1 
'9f . ,30\ d-a5 arm 

Please provide the name, address and telephone number for any other land use, environmental, engineering architectural, economic or oth
er professionals assisting in the application on a separate sheet of paper. 

VARIANcEDATA PablolWidt!JoHP..~p Pr (2_ti 111/:/51- DOD() · 
Streetaddressofpropertyand/orRealEstateNumber: 505 q-tli\ St. NJ T0-CKfOt\&11\\e. &ocl7 32250 
Legal description of property (Attach copy of deed):lot~ &k..S'l ti AA l!Jdi~wfAimfCrw.~+p {{afaf Pnfof/0-oRJflM 
Justification for Variance: (State the hardship that is created by the application of the code to the property). (Att~h Jr 
a separate sheet if necessary). ~ · ' ttx2h'c:n<. t?t 

~~~~.d!:l.4....._~~~~MA&tm..-~~1.R..41!![_____..d:JLl.:~~l-/---4->UlL..91/¥.LttAL.l.CL-f~'-)L..._~~tiJo~I~ 

Applicant's Signature: ---i~----------------Date of Application: /c}- 5-;UJJ ~ 

THIS BOX FOR OFFICE USE ONLY, GO TO NEXT PAGE 

CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: g 6 - Q FLOOD ZONE:------

CODE SECTION (S): >ec ? '34-"317re ~Xf)c, 1 ~r?t r.~r ~et-) ,,¥-rt.,&, eJ-1-- it?.-'J' h /,7°'-1 
o+ 3d re'i: C/' V'f j j 1 4- 3 1, 7 ( e ){V e hr { f 71> for C6ki!~lL t"?"J /('e 0 '!1-f-

J.,.,,f ti~ - . 

PLANNING AND DEVELOP:rv!ENT DEPARTMENT 11NORTH3RD STREET PHONE (904) 247-6231 FAX (904) 247-6107 



- . VARIANCE APPLICATION STANDARDS AND CONDITIONS BOA No. /IP-!@()__(t 
, Section 34-281 Purpose. Variances are deviations from the terms of the LDC, which would not be 

contrary to the public interest when owing to special circumstances or conditions; 
the literal enforcement of the provisions of the LDC would result in undue and un
necessary hardship. 

Section 34-286. Standards applicable to all variances. In order to authorize any variance from the 
terms of this code, the Board of Adjustment must find that the following criteria 
have been met. To assist the Board in making this finding, please complete the . 
blanks on the form below. 

Standard Applies? Circumstances/ Explanation 
Yes/No 

Special conditions and circumstances exist 
~~. A1~ which are peculiar to · the parcel of land 

building or structure, which are not applica-

~ ~lk~~ ble to other parcels . of land, structures or ~ ( LcC -<4 c ;i6 o~ 
buildings in the same zoning district. 7,Goo 

Special circumstances and conditions do not 
result from the actions of the applicant. RECEIVED 

DEC 5 2016 

Granting the variance will not confer upon 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

the applicant any special privileges denied 
by the comprehensive plan and this code to 
other parcels of land, buildings, or struc-
tures, in the same zoning district. 

Literal interpretation and enforcement of the 
terms and provisions of this code would de-
prive the applicant of rights commonly en-
joyed by other parcels of land in the same 
zoning district, and would work an unneces-
sary hardship. 

Grant of variance is the minimum variance 
that will make possible the reasonable use 
of the parcel of land, building or structure. 

-

Grant of variance will be generally con-
sistent with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
and policies of the. comprehensive plan ·and 
this Code and will not adversely affect adja-
cent land. 

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 11NORTH3RD STREET PHONE (904) 247-6231 FAX (904) 247-6107 



»9/29J20lS-~t- l0;2.:; - AM, Ronnie Fussell CLERK CIRCUIT COURT DUVAL ~uurn: x 
U:CORDING $18.50 DEED DOC ST $1540.00 

Return to: 
N11111:: Roct Solid BllSiness Law, Pl.LC 
Address: 414 Osceola Avenue 
Jacksmville Belch, FL 32250 
Thia UislrumenC prepiled by: 
Roct Solid Business Law, Pl.LC 
414 09ceolaAYalUCI 
Jn-ville Beach, FL 322SO 

RECEIVED 

DE C 5 2016 

• a-..., incident to lhe £ulfil"'*1t of COlllfitions 
COlllained in a title insurance commitment issued by it. 
Property Appraisers Plreel Identification (Folio) Numba{s): 
1741Sl-OOOO 

I u -100~15 
PLANNING & DEVELOPM ENT 

Gnmllle(s) S.S.#(s): 
File No.: JM1S·ll2 

WARRANTY DEED 

TlalsWarruty Deed Madelhis21stday ofSeptanber, 201S by Kevin l..-lolt, Married. 

hereinafta' called 1he grantor, whoee post office addrcsl ii: I 47S Mount Holly Rd. #C12 
f.dpwellr Pldt, NJ OIOIO 

to: Teen Age Homos, LLC, a Florida Limited Liability Company 

whole post office addrcsl is: 26!17 Post Slreclt # I 
J~villc f'L 32204 

hereinafter called the p-mtee, 

WITNESS ETH: Thlt aic! gl'llllllr, for 111C1 in considerttion of the sum of SI o.oo Dollars. 8l1d oct. variable 
c:oosidcntiona, m:cipt whereof is herdJy aclulowleclged. berd>y grants, t.pias, aclls, aliens, remites, r1Jeaies, 
conveys and confirms IBllD the sruiee, all !hit certain land situ.md in Duval Coulll)', Florida, viz: 

Lot 6, Blodt !19 of PABl.O BEACH IMPROVEMENT COMPANY'S PLAT Of' PAltl' OF NORTHElH PORTION 
Of' PABLO BEACH, ICCOnling to the Piil thereof IS ~ in Piii Book S, Paae(s) 66, of lbe Public Rec:onls of 
Duval County, Florida. 

This property is not the homesal:ad of the Grmtor(s). 

TOGETHER with all the tenemaita, hereditamrmts and lljlplll'ten8nC thereto belonging or in anywile 
appenaining. 

To Have ud to Hold, the same in fee siatple forever. 
And the grmitor bcrdly CXJVamlts wilb said gnmtec tlml the giW1lar is lawfully seized of said llnd in lie simple; 
dull the graator bas good right IDd lawfill llllbority to sell and coavey aid land; lhlit the pnlDr t.w, fully 
warnmts the tid4! to said land ad will dctaid the - ...- the lllwfaJ cl8ims of all persons wllocna¥s; ll1d 

. that said land is fiee of all 111C11111bnnces, except toes .a:naing subsequent to 12131'2014, rescrvationl, IUlrictiom 
llld easements of record, if Ill)'. 
(The terms "grwnor" and •grantee" herein shall be conslnled to include all genders and singulm" or pbnl as !he 
COlltext indicms) 



' IN WrrNESS WHEREOF, GISltor ha hereunto set grantor's hand and seal the day and yell" fn above wriuca. 

Signed. Sellecl and Deliven:d in Our Presence: 

STATS OF: FLORlDA 
COUNTY OF: Duval 

_____ J 

The foregoing iaslrumcnt was llCknowledged bcfcn - this 21st day of September, 2015 by Kevin Lllldolt. 

Who islin personally known IO me or who hulhave ~driver license(s) IS identification. 

RYAN J. SCHWARTZ 
Notary Pubic d New Jereev 

My Commiseion Expirea Merctt 14, 201e 

RECEIVED 

DEC 5 2016 

I le - I o7J:2--I i 
PLANN ING & DEVELOPM ENT 



CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FLORIDA 
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

7-~-93 

File No. 93-~.3oS

Case No. ~- <f .:3 
orm JS mten or submittal, along with the required attachments, for a requests or variances from th 

requirements of the City of Jacksonville Beach Land DeveloPJl!ent Code, Article 6, Section 6.6 Variances. 
application for a variance will be evaluated for sufficiency by the Planning and Development Director within five (S 

· days of receipt. If the application is found to be complete, it will be scheduled for review, public hearing and 
decision by the Jacksonville Beach Board of Adjustment at their earliest meeting following appropriate publi 
notice of the re uest. All a lications or a variance shall be acco nied bv a nonrefundable fee of Sl00.00. 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Mailing Address: ~ f\ q +h 5T 
JAf-. 15cH FL B~'l-S-V 

VARIANCE DATA 
Street Address of Pro~rty, if available: 

3 rn 
Legal qescrtption of Property (Attach copy of deed): {o 

· WT (o '°lS IO<VK ~ 

Current Zonin CJassification: 
$"- ")..-

p Designation: 
- ,..,...-o 4 c-,. 

A boundarj survey or plat of the land, prepared by a registered land surveyor, that shows the loca · of all 
existing improvements and includes all relevant setbacks from property lines, is required to be submitted as 
part of this application.. The survey or plat m.ust show all proposed additions or improvements added to the 
d.rawiil to scale includin all relevant setbacks. 
Code section(s) fro~~, a variance is requested: 
3c/-=r~7(.e,J{1 c...J. 
~~~I~ 

Reason for the variance requ · 

I 



' 
MAP SHOWING BOUNDARY SURVEY OF 

LOT 6 BLOCK 59 AS SHOWN ON MAP OF 
PABLO BEACH IMPROVEMENT COMPANY'S 

AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK _5_ PAGES 66 OF THE CURRENT PUBLIC RECORDS OF DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA 

CERTIFIED TO: ~C!:::!.!HR~I S~R~O~O:!!:D!.._ ____________________________ _ 

sTH 
-

---
NOTES: 

1.) ALL FENCES ARE 6' WOOD UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 

2.) e DENOTESY," 1.P. NO l.D. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 

-

-

-- -

1 STORY FRAME 
BUILDING WITH 
CONC. STOOP 

~--------

-

-

}{ 

RECEIVED 

JAN 1 8 2017 

/u- /DO.At 7' 
PLANNING a DEVELOPMENT 

-
-

-

PERRET ANJJ ASSO·C/A·TES /NC. 
5627 ATLANTIC BOULEVARD SUITE #6 JACKSONVILLE,. FL08. ~Al3£'21)} 904 805-0030...; F!&. 904 805-9888 

(4) IT IS THE LENDER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE 
FEMA F.l.R.M. MAP STATUS FOR THE LIFE OF THE 
LOAN ON THE PROPERTY SHOWN ABOVE. SURVEYOR 
HEREON WILL CONFIRM FOR ADDITIONAL FEE. 

IR-R71t::; 



MAP SHOWING BOUNDARY SURVEY OF 
. LOT 6 BLOCK 59 AS SHOWN ON MAP OF 

. PABLO BEACH IMPROVEMENT COMPANY'S 
AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK ---=5'-- PAGES 66 OF THE CURRENT PUBLIC RECORDS OF OWAL COUNTY. FLORIDA. 

CERTIFIED TQ: .J;C:tlHRfillS[JRfilO~O~D _________ --'-_________________ _ 
I .. 

sTH 

b ··G·arage'.\Footprint 

RECEIVED 

JAN 1 7 2017 

N()TEf.>LANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
·1.)ALL fENC!;S ARE·S'·WOOO liNL!;.SS,NOT!i.O OTHE~WlSE. 

IL) f DENOTES~:l.P.,NO l;O; ~NLESS NOTEO.OTHEl\WJS!i. . 

\ 
~\ 0 q 

. \ 

\ 
\~----

.1 STORY FRAME 
BUILDING WITH. 
CONC. S"TOOP 

- -

97.6 FT 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ -- · -

){ 

7¥ 

-

RECEIVED 

JAN 1 7 2017 

PLANNING & DEVELOP Er\ 

PRRRRT AHJJ ASSOC/AFRS, INC. 
56.27 ATLANTIC SOULEVARO SUITE frS , JACKSONVILLE. FLORIDA 32~07 :- 9.04 805•0030 - FAX 904 805·9tl6e . 

G!iliERAL NOTes ! 

\1) SEl\l\INGS 5'.r\OWl'I HEREON ARE BASED ON THE 
. E/l,STERL '; PIW LIHE Of' 9TH STRE!rr NORTH AS. 
N1o·oo•oo'W. . 

(2) TfilS PROPEf{fy HAS NOT OEfiN ABSTRACTED F:OR 
l!ASEMENTS, COVENAN'Hl , RJWTRiCTIONS, 

(4 ) IT.ISTHE lENOER'5 RESRONSISIUTY TO DETERMINE 
FEMA F.l.ftM, ~IAP .. SjATUS·FOR THEUFE OF THE 
LOAN ON THE PROl'ERTV' SHOWN Aeove~ SURVEYOR 
HEREON WllLCONFll'!M FOR ADOITION,AL FE!:, . . .. 

F.B. 563 PG. · 49 LB - 6715 
NOT VAt,iD V.'ITl'iOUl" THE SlGNATuRE & brual~J/\L RA!%~.?. ~EAt: oe,~·~~~~~~~C1s~~J~~9:§k~v~wR & ;,,_.J;PJ:R . ORQER NO. _ _4017-42 

·; .- , ..• h ·•· "·· .. r 



.}1Aiia APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE ·l.i.lmiJ. BOANo. /{J -/00~~ 
HEARING DATEd -7-d{)/1 

This form is intended for submittal, along with the required documents, for all requests for variances from the requirements of the City of Jack
sonville Beac~ Land Development_,Code, Article 6, Section 6.6 Variances. The Planning and Development Director will evaluate an application 
for a variance 'for sufficiency withln five (5) days of receipt. If the application is found to be complete, the Jacksonville Beach Board of Ad
justment at their earliest meeting following appropriate public notice of the request will schedule it for review, public hearing and a decision. 

REQUIRED DOCUMENT A TI ON 

1. A bolllldary survey prepared by a registered land surveyor that shows the_l~~rr4iQll existing improve
men!~· -Surye_Y;. p}a~ pr ll~~ ~i!e plan must also show all proposed additio\l\l}Q'M unprovements added to the 
drawmg, to scale ( ori "1l"xl7'1 paper or smaller). 

2. Proof of ownership (copy of deed or current property tax notification): \ ? ?_fJ\tJ 
3. If applicant is not owner, notarized written authorization from owner is-requi.:&tYf ~~\ 
4. Non-refundable processing fee of $250.00 (due at the time of application submittal). \l~\.o~\\~ 
5. Completed application. ,~G &. t)t: 

- ?V-"~' 
APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Applicant Name: _cJ~o_c.._f_{~J._A.~Y~JJ~ ... _4:_<J_l--=-._-l. __ l_C.. ______ Telephone: 9a~p 3 S 'l-36, (!J 3 
-'~'-f~~w~~IJ.~J.~ ... _-~,~~S~f _________ E-Mail:Qg V"\ Q. s~ k lrL1°N v, < Mailing Address: 

\He ch r ~ ,, v • //"- -, p L 3 2 ~ 0 '2. 

Agent Name: /'(, t.£< V'1:> t,,., Sh,,,, 
Mailing Address: ?~). ? 0 t_.c..._..,, /),.. S 

\14~ 'iJ.., 4 c.f... ,ct. :J < < ro 
Landowner Name: J' oc.. f 4. Jt:,.. 'Jr. Q~ £ <:... C... 

Telephone: '1' O (-.<I 9 -f" (X)j> 
E-Mai11 '2JC.~"r.h.., • ,,,._<: f.J ,.....,J 

Telephone: _______ _ 
Mailing Address: ______________________ E-Mail: ________ _ 

Please provide the name, address and telephone number for any other land use, environmental, engineering architectural, economic or oth-

er professionals assisting in the application on a separate sheet of paper. flit ~ ( 4lf J _ oODD 

VARIANCE DATA 

Street address of property and/or Real Estate Number: ~ J =:fl 1'\./ ~ V' <.. <S 
Legal description of property (Attach copy of deed): _ __._A__.___.~cr~~"--h....__""---=~=--------------
Justification for Variance: (State the hardship that is created by the application of the code to the property). (Attach 
a separate shettt if necessary). yr<- 'S' ~cv-.. -t.:'(.c.~ Te"'-) !> <- t h2-. ~ S o.d e....C..V"'r" .... J he~ ... 
tL:.-,t $tf"c; O""- \AJo\I\ c....~.,...Qo"...-1'-~ l..er. pl&V'to t:'~y:'rov< iprot''f:[7 

THIS BOX FOR OFFICE USE ONLY, GO TO NEXT PAGE 

CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: &s-i 
CODESECTION(s): ~4--~3 ) I) (1 2. 

/ltd f 0~6 I/ fste~ f..._ fr~G{ o-fL iO 1 ~"' 

I I 

11NORTH3RD STREET PHONE(904) 247-6231 FAX (904) 247-6107 



-

"'vV ARIANCE APPLICATION STANDARDS AND CONDITIONS BOA No. / u- / DC:d2i ') 
Section 34-281 Purpose. Variances are deviations from the terms of the LDC, which would not be 

contrary to the public interest when owing to special circumstances or conditions; 
the literal enforcement of the provisions of the LDC would result in undue and un
necessary hardship. 

Section 34-286. Standards applicable to all variances. In order to authorize any variance from the 
terms of this code, the Board of Adjustment must find that the following criteria 
have been met. To assist the Board in making this finding, please complete the 
blanks on the form below. 

Standard Applies? Circumstances/ Explanation 
Yes/No -

Special conditions and circumstances exist 
NoV\. &:. ..... ~dor """j ns \ which are peculiar to the parcel of land 

~{~ building or structure, which are not applica-
ble to other parcels of land, structures or 
buildings in the same zoning district. 

Special circumstances and conditions do not 
result from the actions of the applicant. 

rJ I r1-qt{S 

Granting the variance will not confer upon 
the applicant any special privileges denied 4 {,\ tJ I a by the comprehensive plan and this code to 
other parcels of land, buildings, or struc-
tures, in the same zoning district. 

Literal interpretation and enforcement of the 
eon f,. Sfc." f f'rc. J, c 'f:-terms and provisions of this code would de-

~(;~ prive the applicant of rights commonly en-
.. 

,·~~~/.c:. I~ ') CA I' ;-cJ ..,. ""-J') I .I'\. 
joyed by other parcels of land in the same 
zoning district, and would work an unneces- ptr.,,. ,e 4'. 

sary hardship. 

Grant of variance is the minimum variance 
that will make possible the reasonable use 

~ tS of the parcel of land, building or structure. 

Grant of variance will be generally con-
sistent with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

~(;l and policies of the comprehensive plan and 
this Code and will not adversely affect adja-
cent land. 

11 NORTH 3 RD STREET PHONE (904) 24 7-6231 FAX (904) 24 7-6107 



November 30, 2015 

John R. Schultz 
Chief Executive Officer 

The Schultz Companies 
118 W. Adams Street, Suite 600 + Jacksonville, Florida 32202 

Owners Agent Designation & Authorization: 

ECEiVED 

DEC ! 2. 2016 
/&-1ooa::r~ 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

South Jax Beach, LLC does designate and authorize Rick Johnston as 
the owners agent to represent, assemble and file any and all 
necessary documents related to City of Jacksonville Beach permitting, 
variance, land use and or zoning applications and represent as 
required in any such hearing for the property owned at 35 37th 
Avenue, South, Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250. 

{o~n R. Schultz · 

~ Notary ' 

Se.al 1''.rY.;;;~. DAWNS. CRAMPTON ".;,,_..'"""'..,," ' 
·~;~ Commission# FF 089134 
1i Expires March 14, 2018 

, ..,°ft'~'~ ~~TIWTrayFll!n~l(X).385.7011 



SET518" 
IRON ROD 

BOUNDARY SURVEY 

LOT6 
BLOCK2 

LOT7 
BLOCK2 

LOTS 
BLOCK2 

LB#1893 ~ 
s 88°36'00" w 

1 ~:.:;o.~z ..... _.......,......,...,. __ .._-4.._...,..,t:--~~~~~~r-~~~~~ 
LOT3 8 

BLOCK 2 LOT 15 \WEST 15 ~ 

LOT2 
BLOCK 2 

LOT I 
BLOCK 2 

"' c:i BLOCK 2 j LOT 14 ~ SET5/8" 
IRON ROD 

9.6' LB #1893 
.---2""3:-:.4,;---1--,-='-J 

10.7' 

(.: :/ , ~ 
~· . ; ~. · :. ~ 

. . . ~ ....... 
~ 1:--!1~1.4~·-.---~30~.9~.-~ 
C""l 
N 

LI.I 

0 
C""l 
b 
C> 

C> 
(f) 

7.1' 

BUILDING 
# s: 

b 
C""l 

19.4' 9.7' b ~L...-~.-+=-"'I f> 

~.o·~ i 
COVE~ED I 
CARPORT 

/ 
; . ., 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

N 
C> . 

z 

FOUND 112" 
IRON PIPE 

/NOl.D. 

SURVEY NOTES 

LOT 13 
BLOCK2 

:CONCRt It DRIVE CROSSING OVER THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE 
-THERE ARE FENCES NEAR THE BOUNDARY OF THE PROPERTY 

/;~, .l&-rDo:W- ENT 
1 / N0. 2883 Ml'-1\NG &l~~g1riJtTE 

\

( ( \'lA j) IHEREBYCERTIFYTHATTHISBOUNDARYSURVEY 
IS A TRUE AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF A 
SURVEY PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION. 

· · / i NOT VALID WITHOUT AN AUTHENTICATED ELECTRONIC 
\. \ STATE OF I / SIGNATURE AND AUTHENTICATED ELECTRONIC SEAL, 

.- OR A RAISED EMBOSSED SEAL AND SIGNATURE. 

{SIGNED) w-----e Clyde 0. 
McNeal 

Cl YOE 0. McNEAL, PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER #2883 

Digitally slgn•d by Oyd• O. McN•al 
ON: oi=dyde 0 . McNeat o=Target 
Surveying, ou=West Palm ~ach, 
emall=ctumbull@targetsurveylng.net 
,c=US 
Date: 2016.03.22 16:52:01 -04'00' 

TARGET 
SURVEYING,LLC 

LB #7893 

SERVING FLORIDA 
6250 N. MILITARY TRAIL, SUITE 102 

WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33407 
PHONE (561) 640-4800 

STATEWIDE PHONE (800) 226-4lKJ7 
STATEWIDE FACSIMILE (800) 741-0576 

WEBSITE: http:l/targetsurveying.net 



-fDOJd--3 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND CERTIFICATION 

Lot 15, andthe West 15 feet of Lot 14, Block 2, ATLANTIC SHORES OCEAN FRONT SECTION DIVISION 'A' according to the Plat thereof, as 
recorded in Plat Book 14, Page 11, of the Public Records of DUVAL County, Florida. 

Community Number: 120078 Panel: 0419 Suffix: H Flood Zone: X Field Work: 312.1!2016 

Certified To: 
MARY BELLE HEATH ALDRIDGE, AS TRUSTEE OF THE MARY BELLE HEATH ALDRIDGE TRUST; VAN ROOY LAW AND SOUTH JAX BEACH, 
LLC; FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY; 

Property Address: 
53 S 37TH AVENUE 
JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FL 32250 

Survey Number: 252056 

ABBREVIATION DESCRIPTIO~: 

AE. 
/.JC 
B.llt 
SJl 

~ 
CH 
(0) 
O.E. 
D.H. 
DA'/ 
E.O.'N. 
F.C.M. 

ANCHOR E..\S5l.1ENT 
AIR OO~CfTIOtER 
BEtlCH PJAAK 
BEAA!NG REFEREt<CE 
Cl>lCULA TED . 
CENTRf.1 1 CELT A Al<GLE. 
CHCRD 
DEED I DESCRIPTION 
DRAltlllGE EASEi/ENT 
ORlll~lE 
CI;lM:WAY 
EDGE CF WArt:R 
FOOtlOCOtlCRETE t.IOrlUMEN! 

FF. EL FINISH FLOORaEVAllO" 
F,lP. F01Jt(l IRC~ PIPE 
F lR FCUNO IRON ROD 
F.P.X. FOUP-IO PNi:<:SR4<1>1..0N tlAJL 
ll ) LEtroTH 
LAE. uurreo ACCESS EASEIJErn 
L.M.E. L6J(E l.WITTEtlANCE EASEPiEl'.fT 
(PA) UEASUREO I FlaD V-cRli'iEO 
~tH. IJN4HOLE 
N~D 14AL & CfSK 
N.R. KOT RAOIAl.. 
N.T.S. llOTTO SCALE 
O.H.L. OVERHEAO UTl.IT'Y 1.ltlES 

O.RS. 

n 
P.C. 
P.C.C. 
P.O.B. 
P.O.C. 
?.R.C. 
P.T. 
RN/ 

~~.It 
T.O.B. 
UE. 

om:t.i.1. RECOROS SOOK 
PLAT 
~L~T BOOK 
POINT OF CURWITURE 
r-OIMT OF CO~UllO CURVE 
POltlT OF BEGllllltlG 
POltfl OF COPJMENCEMENT 
POIITT OF REVERSE CURVE 
POINT OF TANGENCY 
Rl:.>HT ..QFJ//f\Y 
RMJIAl.. I R.A.DtUS 
SETIRONROD 
TOPOFB»IK 
l1TIUTY E.11&1.ENT 

PAGE l OF2 PAGES 
lNOT COMl'U!fl! "'lnlOllT f•AGl!n 

GENERAL NOTES: 

1
2
l LEGAi. C~SCRPTIOlf PR0\/105:0 BY OWERS 

THE WIOS SHOWN HEREON WERE NOi "8$TlM.C'TEO FCR WEMEITTS OR OTHER 
Re~ceo ENCUPJS.'WICES NOT $1'.(>'Atl OM THE PLAT. 

3) . =R~Rft:l~~~TIOMS OF FCOTl!IG.$, .FOL~'l(lATIOPl:S CR OTliER IMAAOValt:.'lTS 

4f W,ILL TIES ARE TO lHEfAC:OFTH.E\11."'1.l. AND .ARE lfOTTO BE USED TO RECCl4STRUCT 
SO'JIIDAAY LINES. 

I 
O.llLY ~~li!lE EtlCROACl-UJErfTS LOCATED. 

6

6

: OUJENSIONS SHOWll A'<E PLAt AllD l~E/.Sl$RED UtllESS OTHE.,'hlSE ShVAN. 
FettcE O'/•NE.'lSftl? llCi DETERMl~ED. 
El.EVAltCNS 11.'0ICATEO l!EREO.'I t<R:; It' FEET MIO OECIMAl.S REFREPICEO TON.G.V.O. 1m 
IN $01.'E l~iAtlC;!S, GRAFHIC REPRESE!'iTl\l'lot~ MA~'!; BEEll ~\C-GeAATEO lO PJQF<E 
CLEARt Y ILLUSTRATE RELAllotailPS l!ET\VEEN F'HYSICJIL ~.IPRO\IEMENTS ANC\IOR LOT llPIES. 
ltl /.U. CASES. OIUENSIONS SHol.!.L OOllTROL TH£ lOCA.Tlotl CF THE l~'E/.ENTs OYER 
SCALED POSm::NS. 

SYMBOL DESCRIPTIONS: 

[mmJ • CATCl!8A511i --o--= MISC. FENCE 

Cf_ · = CEtl'TERllPIE RO/ID $ ;, P~TY CORNER 

IZ! =COVER.ED AREA l'8f·a = UTllJTY BOX 

~ '}."$!- = ExtS11NG ELIWAT10N c-tl: = U11UTY POLE 

~ = HYOlWff EffM = WATER IA::"iER 

@ • ~IA.~HOt.E @ = WELL 

- • - =MET.AL fE/\'CE - , - =WOOD i'EllCE 

TARGET 
SURVEYING~LLC 

l6#7893 

SERVING FLORIDA 
~ tl MILITARY TRAIL, SUITE 102 

'I/EST PAUA e.Y..CH. fl 33~7 
PHONE (fil1 i~O 

STATE1/1IOE PHONE (&Xl)22i>-l307 
STATE'o\10E FACSt\llLE (aC-O) 741--0576 

'll'B.."ITE: http:llt!rg91Silr1eyhg.net 



1217/2016 
.. ;.-

-t SOUTH JAX BEACH LLC - _J 

118 WEST ADAMS ST 
STE 600 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32202 

53S 37THAVE 
Prooertv Detail 

Primary Site Address 
53 S 37TH AVE 

Property Appraiser - Property Details 

Official Record Book/Page 
17552-02305 

Jacksonville Beach FL 32250 

RECEIVED 

DEC 1 2 2016 

I ft - I 6?JcJ-d-S 
Value Summarv ... , a .. , ... , , .. ,~ o. nc\tC I f"'l"' "'n;:: r-JT 

Tile# 
9510 

RE# 181442-0000 f I -· ·· " • ' -.rn16' Certifiea z0:17 In Proaress 

Tax District USD2 

Propertv Use 0100 Single Family 

# of Buildings 1 

Legal Desc. For full legal description see 
Land & Legal section below 

Subdivision 03276 An.ANTIC SHORES DIV A R/P 
-

Total Area 7924 

The sale of this property may result in higher property taxes. For more information go to Save 
Our Homes and our Property Tax Estimator . 'In Progress' property va lues, exemptions and 
other supporting information on this page are part of the working tax roll and are subject to 
change. Certified values listed in the Value Summary are those certified in October, but may 
include any officia l changes made after certification Learn how the Property Appraiser's Office 
va lues property. 

Taxable Values and Exemptions - In Progress Ll 

I 
Value Method CAMA CAMA 

Total Building Value $1,664.00 $1,664.00 

Extra Feature Value $3.00 $3. 00 

Land Value (Market) $468,000.00 $468,000.00 

Land Value {Agric.} $0.00 $0.00 

Just (Market) Value $469,667.00 $469,667.00 

Assessed Value $469,667.00 $469,667.00 

cap Diff/Portability Amt $0.00 I $0.00 $0.00 I $0.00 

Exemptions $0.00 See below 

Taxable Value $469,667.00 See below 

If there are no exemptions applicable to a taxing authority, the Taxable Value is the same as the Assessed Value listed above in the Value Summary box. 

County/Municipal Taxable Value SJRWMD/FIND Taxable Value School Taxable Value 
No applicable exemptions No applicable exemptions No applicable exemptions 

4' '"1 
Sales History l_J 

l~~e -+~:~:1~~--17552--02305 

17552--02303 15/4(2016 

13727--02353 j 11/6/2006 

06484--00597 3/15/1988 

03917--00792 4/28/ 1975 

03899-00696 3/5/ 1975 

+ ~1 

Extra Features LJ 

.;. ..,..~ 

Land & Legal · ..J 
Land 

Sale Price 
---~· ~ 
$100.00 

$743,800.00 

$100.00 

$100.00 

$32,000.00 

$6,100.00 

I Deed Instrume~~Tvpe Co~~ -- I QualifiedlUngualified - r u;q~a lified QC - Quit Oaim 

SW - Special Warranty 
1 

Unqualified 

MS - Miscellaneous Unqualified 

WD - Warranty Deed Unqualified 

WD - Warranty Deed Unqualified 

QC - Quit aa im Unqualified 

Bldg. Length Width -,-1 ~-- ro 
.... _ --, 0- ...... . 

j _~I-~~~ ' -~~~-?~~~ptio~ -~ . l _~o.~~~. J ~~o~. 1~~~_1 _:~~~'! j__~~~'.ts _ 11 . La~-~2J.!.~ jj_Land_~.a~~~J 
! 1 j 0100 ! RES LD 3-7 UNITS PER AC I JRS-1 J 65.00 J ·124.00 j Common 165.00 Front Footage $468,000.00 

.;. .~., 
Buildings ._J 

Building 1 
Building 1 Site Address 
53 S 37TH AVE 
Jacksonville Beach FL 32250 

Building Type 0101 - SFR 1 STORY 

Year Built 1955 

Building Value $1,664.00 

I I Gross I Heated I Effective I Type Area Area ·-~ I 'Finish~d-~n I-;;- --- ,~· --· 5 
Porch 

Base Area I"" I"" 1672 

Finished Open 30 0 9 Porch 

! 3sa I a 
I 

Finished Carport I 95 

Finished Open I s lo l 2 Porch I I i ' I 0 
Unfinished 144 

118 Storage 

Tota l j 2150 11672 1801 

j Element j Code 

,-::~:~·:: ::··-· . ·~-"'·1·~: · 
Roof Struct 13 
Roofing Cover 3 

Int~rior Wall 3 

1 
Int Flooring 18 
Int Flooring 14 

Heating Fuel 

Heating Type 

Air Cond 

I Element 
j ·-·" ,,_ 
j Stories 

! =~~~ms 
! Rooms/ Units 
I 

14 

I: 
I Code 

I
I l.000 

3.000 

I 2.000 

! 1.000 

http://apps .coj .net/pao_propertySearch/Basic/Detail .aspx?RE= 1814420000 

' ~~---· 17 C. B. Stucco 

11 Board & Batt 

3 Gable or Hip 

1

3 Asph/Com p Shng 

3 Plastered 

8 Sheet Vinyl 

14 Carpet 

4 Electric 

4 Forced-Ducted 

3 Centra l 

Vacant/Improved I 
Improved I 
Improved i 
Improved I I Improved I 

I 

1 

Improved I 
Improved I 

Legal 
j LN I Legal Description I 

r:- =~:~,;:= 1 
3 w 15FT LOT 14,LOT 15 BU< 2 I 

1/2 



~ .......__ 
I 

~ -.....__ 

... 

BUILDING: 
PROPOSED NUMBER OF STORIES: TWO STORY FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION: EXISTING TO REMAIN 
PROPOSED AREA TABULATIONS: EXISTING: 1ST FLOOR: 1,696 SF 

EXISTING GARAGE: 450. SF 
PROPOSED ADDITION: 1 ST FLOOR: 94. SF 
PROPOSED ADDITION: 2ND FLOOR: 1388 SF 

PROPOSED: 1ST FLOOR FRONT PORCH: 
PROPOSED: 2ND. FLOOR FRONT PORCH: 
PROPOSED: 1ST FLOOR BACK PATIO: 
PROPOSED: 1ST FLOOR SIDE PATIO: 
PROPOSED: GARAGE ADDITION: 

EXISITING: DRIVEWAY: 334 SF 
EXISTING: WAU<.WAY: 131 SF 

BUILDING HEIGHT: 31' 

TOTAL HEAT AND AIR: 3,178 SF 

ZONING: 
TYPE: RS-1 
FLOOD ZONE: 

REAL ESTATE NUMBER: 181442-0000 

MINIMUM SETBACKS: 

FRONT YARD: 25' (25' EXISTING) 
SIDE: 10' (9.6 AND 7.1 EXISTING) 
REAR YARD: 30' (19.6' EXISTING) 

SITE AREA: 8,034 S.F. 

LOT COVERED BY BUILDING: 2,624 S.F. 

LOT COVERAGE: 327. COVERAGE; ALLOWED: 357. 

215 SF 
215 SF 
131 SF 
40 SF 
12 SF 



SETS/8" 

LOT6 
BLOCK2 

IRON ROD 
LB#7893 ~ 

""- o.2' S 88°36'00" W 65.00'( ) o.r 

LOT? 
BLOCK2 

LOTS 
BLOCK 2 

LOT3 5-'-~~~-~~,--~-;..~==-'9-~~----1----~--

BLOCK 2 ( LOT 15 , IWEST l; ~ 

LOT2 
BLOCK2 

LOT! 
BLOCK2 

~ BLOCK 219·6 I LOT 14 ~ SET 518" 
I IRON ROD 

w 
0 
C") 

0 
C> 

.C> 

en 

rr==lo..o;;;n;11F=nr-'9=.6'--t LB #7893 

FOUND 112" ~ FOUND 112" 
IRON PIPE ._ o:: ~ ;., IRON PIPE 

LOT 13 
BLOCK2 

NOl.O. ~ ~ ~~ ~ / NOl.O. 

~ - - -1,1 I\_ - - - - - - - ---~-+-N-8_8_03 ...... ~.0-0"_E_6_5-.0-0'-(D~)~~N-O ... TH-L/N_E_OF-RIW---~-----
~ FOUND 112" 

140

·

26

'(M) ~ : 8 

IRON PIPE ~I I~ 
NOl.O. 

SJTE PLAN 

S. 37TH A VENUE (SIGN) 
COLUMBUS STREET (PLAT) 

50' RIW (IMPROVED) 

1"= 30' 

RECEIVED 


	BOA 161206 mins draft.pdf
	Minutes of Board of Adjustment Meeting
	Call to Order
	Roll Call
	None
	Approval of Minutes




